James J. Chittick for his service, love,
and generosity to the community. It

is believed that he purchased the land
for the school from donations received
from grateful parishioners upon his
return from convalescence.

In 1921, the name of this school was
changed to St. Catherine's, in honor of
Mother Catherine Spaulding, the Supe-
rior of the school's teaching order of
nuns. In 1954, it was renamed St. Pius X
School, transferred to that parish, and
eventually demolished in 1966.

The founda-
tion stone from
St. Catherine's
was saved from
demolition by
Atty. William
- Slattery Sr., an
alumnus and a
committee member for the school's 50th
anniversary in 1946. The stone was
donated to the Hyde Park Historical
Society by Virginia Foley, a student at
St. Catherine’s.

Thomas and John Corrigan were broth-
ers who immigrated from Ireland and
settled in the area in the 1870's. They
began as laborers and their business
grew into separate contracting compa-
nies. They owned numerous properties
and built hundreds of foundations in the
Hyde Park area, including in Corrigan-
ville, so named because of their work in
the area and the property they owned
in this sparsely settled part of town.

THOMAS CORRIGAN,
Contracting Mason,

SUMMIT ST., NEAR MILTON LINE,

[CORRIGANVILLE,]
HYDE PARK, - - - - MASS,

The Hyde Park Directory and Town Register, 1884

Thomas Corrigan was a generous con-
tributor to the church during and after
his life. He was proud of his heritage and
very content with his life in America.

He was often heard saying that America
was the greatest country on earth. This
sentiment is evident in the carvings on
the foundation stone. Described as folk
art, the flag and maple trees are symbolic
of the area and country he loved.

FRIENDS OF THE HYDE PARK
BRANCH LIBRARY GARDEN
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Hyde Park Library

Historic Garden

In 2019, the Friends of the Hyde Park
Library received community preserva-
tion funds to transform an unused area
of open public space at the Hyde Park
Library into a passive park incorporating
artifacts of historical significance to the
local community.

Transportation

In 1835, the
Boston and
Providence
Railroad Com-
pany laid tracks
through Hyde
Park. By 1845,
there was an unofficial stop at what is
now considered downtown Hyde Park.
There were two subsequent stations in
the area prior to the station in the pho-
tograph, which was built circa 1860. As
industry, business and the population
grew, railroads expanded for both per-
sonal travel and for quicker and wider
distribution of manufactured goods. By
the 1890's, the New York, New Haven &
Harford Railroad had acquired most of
the routes in southern New England.

Because of this growth and potential,
Hyde Park’s Selectmen and the Business-
men's Council negotiated with the New
Haven to finance a larger station. After
many delays, including Hyde Park’s



annexation to Boston in 1912, the sta-
tion opened on
April 13, 1914,

The station was

__ built of steel
| S A and stucco,

sre ~ had a Spanish-
tiled roof with
ornamental trimmings and two figures of
Mercury, the Roman god of transporta-
tion and commerce, at each upper cor-
ner.

The Hyde Park Gazette -Times reported on
April 15,1914 that “The new building
is one of the finest and most modern
along the New Haven Road. It is fin-
ished in cement and marble with alumi-
num filled woodwork. Passengers can
remain in the upper waiting room and
see the approaching train in ample time
to descend to the lower level. As the
new station forms a bridge spanning the
tracks it relieves what has been a long
continued inconvenience by enabling
passengers to cross from one side to the
other while sheltered during the inclem-
ent weather.”
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Railroad service declined in the 20th
Century with the expanded use of
airplanes, trucking, and automobiles.
Railroad companies reduced losses by
discontinuing lightly used routes, clos-
ing stations, and doing minimal main-
tenance on stations still open. By 1973,
the waiting room and ticket office of the
Hyde Park station were closed and there
were only two inbound and three out-
bound trips on weekdays. At that time,
unused stations across the country were
being demolished with little or no con-
sideration for historic preservation.

The station was razed
on July 2,1974. Thanks
to the efforts of HP
resident Ed Gonski, two
figures of Mercury were
salvaged and donated to
the Hyde Park Branch
of the Boston Public
Library, where they have
lain for more than 45 years.

With help from project management
staff at the Boston Public Library and
architecture conservators Daedalus Inc.,
the figures of Mercury made from con-
crete and red sandstone were cleaned,
stabilized, and installed in the garden.

Photos: jimlafondlewis.com

Education

Also included in the historic garden is a
granite foundation stone from a school
in the Most Precious Blood Parish. The
main school, St. Raphael’s, was com-
pleted in 1888 and was across the street

from the church on Maple Street and
Oak Street.

/y<\\ W

Atlas of the Town of Hyde Park, Stadley & Co., 1899

In 1895, Thomas Corrigan built the
foundation for a 4-room satellite parish
school, also named St. Raphael’s, on the
corner of Washington Street and Foster
Street. Foster Street was later renamed
Chittick Road to recognize Monsignor
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